




The Mitchell City Council met in a meeting on February 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Room in City Hall, 
1280 Center Avenue.  A notice of the meeting was issued in the Star-Heral for general circulation.  The notice 
stated the date, hour, and placed that, agenda of the meeting, kept continuously current, was available for public 
inspection at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda at the 
meeting if it determined that such an emergency so required.  The agenda, kept continuously current, was available 
for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all times from publication of the notice to the time of the 
meeting. Mayor Murrell called the meeting to order and City Clerk Hrasky recorded the proceedings. The following 
Council members were present for roll call: Sean Hopkins, Gary Ritterbush, Steven Lacy, Doug French: Absent: 
NONE: Also present: City Administrator Savanna Daly: Acting City Attorney Megan Dockery / Chief of police 
Officer Holcomb 

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
              It was moved by Councilmember Lacy, seconded by Councilmember French to approve the Agenda for 
February 6, 2024: ROLLCALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins, French: NAYS: NONE: Motion declared carried 
by Mayor Murrell. 
 
              It was moved by Councilmember Hopkins, seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush to approve the minutes 
of January 9,2024:  ROLL CALL: AYES:  Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins, French-NAYS: None. Motion declared 
carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

  Councilmember French moved to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented; seconded by 
Councilmember Hopkins. ROLL CALL: AYES:  Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins, French: NAYS: None. Motion 
declared carried by Mayor Murrell.  
 
           It was moved by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the claims as presented:  seconded by Councilmember 
French. ROLL CALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins, French, NAYS:  None.  Motion declared carried by Mayor 
Murell.  
 

       A motion was made to approve the January 2024 Police report by Councilmember Lacy; seconded by 
Councilmember Ritterbush; ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins and French, NAYES: NONE: Motion declared 
carried by Mayor Murell.  
 
                A motion was made by Councilmember Lacy  seconded by Councilmember Hopk in s  to approve 

Nursing Home December 2023 financials; ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, French, Lacy, Hopkins:  NAYES:  

NONE:  A motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 
             A motion was made by Councilmember Ritterbush to approve the January 2024 Bills list for the 

Nursing Home; seconded by Councilmember French; ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy; French, Hopkins, 

NAYS: NONE A motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell.  

 

 A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to remove Bobbi Stratton from the resident trust 

checking account; seconded by Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL: French, Ritterbush, Lacy and Hopkins: 

NAYS: NONE: A motion declare carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

 A motion was made by Councilmember Lacy to add Christina Walters to the resident trust checking 

account Seconded by Councilmember Hopkins: ROLLCALL: French, Ritterbush, Lacy and Hopkins: NAYS: 

NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

            A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to remove Ron Ross, Emily Ross, Matther Ross off of 

the “Mitchell Health Care Inc” account and add Stephanie Hahn, Mayor Paul Murrell and City Clerk Rond 

Hrasky, seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush: ROLLCALL: French, Lacy, Hopkins, and Ritterbush: NAYS: 

NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

 Amotion was made by Councilmember Ritterbush to replat Tract 1 Houser-Hart Subdivision, Elaine 

Houser and Kenny Stiver: seconded by Councilmember French: ROLLCALL: Lacy, Hopkins, Ritterbush and 

French: NAYS: NONE:  

 

    Councilmember Hopkins introduced Ordinance No.808 and moved that the statutory rules requiring 
reading of the title on three different days be suspended; seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush.  ROLL CALL:  
AYES: Hopkins, French, Ritterbush, Lacy:  NAYS:  None.  Mayor Murrell declared the motion adopted by three-
fourths of the Council, and the requirements suspended for Ordinance #808.  The Ordinance was then read by Clerk 
Hrasky:  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MITCHELL, ENACTING THE CITY OF MITCHELL MUNICIPAL 

CODE, REVISING, AMENDING, RESTATING, CODIFYING AND COMPLIING CERTAIN EXISTING 

GENERAL ORDIANCE OF THE POLITICAL SUBDIVISION DEALING WITH SUBJECTS EMBRACED 

INSUCH CODE OF ORDIANCES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 

 A motion was made by Councilmember Lacy to approve the Resolution 2024-01 for completing a grant 

through USDA for Mitchell Care Center: seconded by Councilmember Hopkins; ROLLCALL: AYES: Ritterbush, 

Hopkins, French, Lacy: NAYS: NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell.  

   RESOLUTION No. 2024-01 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CHIEF ELELCTED OFFICAL AND 

THE SECRETARY/CLERK TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS AS MAY BE REQUIRED IN PROCESSING 

OR COMPLETING THE USDA. RURAL DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

LOAN/GRANT.  

WEREAS: the Mitchell Care Center is in the process of applying for a USDA Rural development 

loan/grant to fund a portion of the costs for the  

WHEREAS:  there are certain and various documents which require signatures of the Chief Elected 

Official and/or the Secretary/Clerk 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of directors/Trustees of the Mitchell Care Center that 

the Chief Elected Official and Secretary/Clerk are hereby authorized to sign all documents as may be required in 

the processing or completing of the USDA, Rural Development Loan/Grant.  

If the Chief Elected Official and/or Secretary/Clerk should change because of an election or other 

reasons during the processing of the USDA Rural Development application, the Board of Directors/Trustees 

will not need to amend this resolution so the Chief Elected official and Secretary/Clerk can sign any forms(s) 

and security instrument(s) and security instrument(s) to finalize the USDA Rural Development financial 

assistance.  

This motion was introduced and adopted this 6th day of February 2024, by the Board of Directors/Trustee 

of the Mitchell Care Center. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the Tree USA Proclamation; seconded by 

Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL: French, Ritterbush, Lacy and Hopkins: NAYS: NONE: A motion declared 

carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

Mayor Murrell stated that the Board of Public Works discussed the Old City Hall and would like to see 

the city buy it back from the Pieper’s. Mayor Murrell stated that there were somethings put in the contract that no 

one knew what was in there, which stated the buyers had the first right to buy the fire hall if it were to go up for 

sale, that should have not been added in the contract. Pipers are in the agreeance to sell it back to the city.  The Fire 

department was not happy that they were left out regarding at the time selling of the old city hall. Councilmember 

Ritterbush asked why the contract went though and now the city needs to buy it back to get rid of the contract. 

Ritterbush also asked what will happen to the old city hall if the city buys it back, Mayor Murrell stated the first 

thing is to get rid of the contract that states the buyers have first right to buy the fire hall, and Mayor also stated 

the fire department can use it for training. City Attorney stated there is a 30-day process to proceed with before the 

final purchase.  After much discussion Councilmember Hopkins made a motion to buy the old city hall back from 

the Pieper’s for $50,000.00; seconded by Councilmember French: ROLLCALL: French, Hopkins, Mayor Murrell: 

NAYS: Lacy, Ritterbush: a motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell. 

 

Mayor Murrell stated the city would like to purchase the McKinney building on Center Ave. for the fire 

department and Rural fire, the Rural fire department would be gong in on this property also. The plan is to add 

garage for the extra fire trucks etc. in the back of the building. It will cost over 4 million dollars to put up a new 

building for the fire department. Concerned citizens asked where the money would come from to purchase the 

building- Mayor stated a BOND will be applied for. After much discussion Councilmember Hopkins made a 

motion to move forward with the procedures necessary to purchase the old lumber building (McKinny’s) with 

Rural Fire; seconded by Ritterbush: ROLLCALL: French, Lacy, Ritterbush and Hopkins: NAYS: NONE: A 

motion declared carried by Mayor Murrell.  

  

Administrator Daly presented her admin report stating the water department replaced pipes to fix the water 

leak on Broadway, and replaced a pump at the lift station. Street department is working on clearing out storm drains 

on Broadway to get rid of the ice and dirt build up and cleaning up the trees and vines at the cemetery along with 

getting rid of some of the old trees. NPPD/Electric the City receive grant money for the electrical department so 

that will go to purchasing meters so that way they can all be read by our computer.  

 

A motion to adjourn was moved by Councilmember Ritterbush, seconded by Councilmember Lacy: 

ROLLCALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins and French.  NAYS: NONE: Mayor Murrell declared the meeting 

adjourn at 7:26 pm 

 
 
        Mayor__________________ 
___________________ 
City Clerk 
 
I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Mitchell, Nebraska, hereby certify that said minutes of the Council of 
the City of Mitchell from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in written form 
available for public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of said public 
body. 
 
 

 



The Mitchell City Council met in a Special meeting on February 29, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Room in 

City Hall, 1280 Center Avenue.  A notice of the meeting was issued at the City Hall, Post office, Library and 

Pinnacle Bank for general circulation.  The notice stated the date, hour, and placed that, agenda of the meeting, kept 

continuously current, was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall; provided, the 

City Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that such an emergency so required.  The agenda, 

kept continuously current, was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all times from 

publication of the notice to the time of the meeting. Mayor Murrell called the meeting to order and City Clerk 

Hrasky recorded the proceedings. The following Council members were present for roll call: Sean Hopkins, Gary 

Ritterbush, Steven Lacy: Absent: Doug French & City Attorney Megan Dockery: Also present:  Acting City 

Attorney 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 

 

              It was moved by Councilmember Hopkins, seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush to approve the Agenda 

for February 29, 2024: ROLLCALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins: NAYS: NONE: Motion declared carried by 

Mayor Murrell. 

 

 Mayor Murrell presented the agenda item regarding the termination or renewal for the Nebraska Public 

Power Department; Sandra Henden is the representive  of MEAN for the Board of Public Works, and Sandra stated 

the city has been discussing this off and on with MEAN, if the city approves and signs the contract with NPPD the 

city is locked in for a year of March 2025- at that point the city is locked in another year, if the city denies renewing 

with NPPD the city will still be here for a year doing work for the city until March of  2025. NPPD has to have 1 

year notice in order to term the contract. Sandra stated if the council would term NPPD, MEAN already spoke and 

contacted the City of Gering which are members of MEAN, and they are wiling to come help the city if needed, 

MEAN also has a crew that will come in to help. Sandra feels the city if paying too much with NPPD. 

Councilmember Lacy wants to understand the balance of the situation, we will be covered just like the city is now 

with NPPD, (Trimming the trees, maintenance, outages etc.,) Councilmember Ritterbush is worried that if the city 

denies NPPD if the city will still be covered, Sandra stated MEAN will be there is the city is needing some work 

done or outages. Councilmember Ritterbush would like to see some numbers regarding MEAN’s contract. Lacy 

stated the city should start the process of bidding for the replacements. After much discussion Councilmember 

Hopkins made the motion to deny renewing the contract with Nebraska Public Power; seconded by Councilmember 

Ritterbush: ROLLCALL: Lacy, Ritterbush and Hopkins: NAYS: NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor 

Murrell.  

 

A motion to adjourn was moved by Councilmember Lacy, seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush 

ROLLCALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins.  NAYS: NONE: Mayor Murrell declared the meeting adjourn at 6: 

26 pm 

 

 

        Mayor__________________ 

___________________ 

City Clerk 

 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Mitchell, Nebraska, hereby certify that said minutes of the Council of 

the City of Mitchell from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in written form 

available for public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of said public 

body. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






























































































	#6 February 6, 2024 & February 29, 2024 Minutes
	#7 Income Statement & Treasueres Report
	#8 Bills List
	#11 (a) Police Report
	#11 (b & c) Nursing Home Financials & Bills 
	#12 Old City Hall Purchase agreement 
	#14 & 15 Craft Fair & Balloon Fest
	#17 City Admin Report

